
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Geoff, 

Bob Dawson 

13 January 2008 16:36 
Geoff Gilbert 

Stewart McGarrity 
Contract Package Completion Status - Schedule 4 

As just discussed, I done an initial draft of the above as requested. 

I have incorporated the figures from the e-mail titled "Wiesbaden Deal" that you sent me on Wednesday gth January 
2008 but I'll need to have your input on a few things that I don't know the background to and I have made a few 
comments in red. 

Unfortunately I can't attach it remotely for some reason but I'll try to send it on my home e-mail. If all else fails I'll be 
up on the 6:30am flight tomorrow (weather permitting). 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 
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